

ENHOA Board Meeting  
February 27, 2017  
4801 S.75th

Present: Rich Butalla  
Linda Petersen  
Joyce Huff  
Karen Gilbert  
Alex Lowell

Meeting was called to order for the purpose of evaluating bids for pond areas. The commons area was discussed about improvements/maintenance that needed done and it was decided more information would be need from Commons Committee. More information would be requested and clarifications.

The fountain will need replaced in the south pond and bids were discussed.

Gana's bid was discussed on erosion and what actually needed taken care of immediately, again not enough information was there and the members felt they needed additional information and clarification. It was also questioned who's responsibility the erosion was, the HOA's or the City's. That also needed checked into. The question arose of who's responsibility it would be to re-seed the area if the work was approved because it wasn't spelled out in the bid,

A request from Damian Krason was made to fish in the ponds and it was decided to decline his request because it would set precedence on offering permission and assuming responsibility.

The Edenton North Garage Sale was addressed and decided it would be the third (3<sup>rd</sup>) week in May. May 18<sup>th</sup> thru the 20<sup>th</sup> this year.

Meeting adjourned.

President: Rich Butalla  
Treasurer: Linda Peterson  
Secretary: Karen Gilbert

Respectfully submitted,

karen gilbert, Secretary